
Linda LawhornBrown - NOAA Federal


From: Linda LawhornBrown - NOAA Federal


Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 9:59 PM


To: Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal


Cc: Pat Simms


Subject: Re: Heads Up: Media at NWA


Ok, thank you, Taylor.


Sent from my iPhone


On Sep 8, 2019, at 9:57 PM, Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal <taylor.jordan@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Linda, I’m still talking with DNJ tonight but it looks like I will not be traveling.


On Sep 8, 2019, at 9:46 PM, Linda LawhornBrown - NOAA Federal


<linda.lawhornbrown@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Taylor, I haven’t heard from you concerning you traveling to Huntsville with DNJ


tomorrow; please advise.  Thank you.


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Date: September 8, 2019 at 8:41:06 PM EDT


To: Linda LawhornBrown - NOAA Federal


<linda.lawhornbrown@noaa.gov>


Cc: Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal <Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov>,


NWS PCO - NOAA Service Account <nws.pco@noaa.gov>, Taylor Jordan


- NOAA Federal <taylor.jordan@noaa.gov>, Michael Weiss - NOAA


Federal <michael.weiss@noaa.gov>


Subject: Re: Heads Up: Media at NWA


Linda


Possibly need to determine the timeline for Tuesday tomorrow


morning. Can you adjust the flight tomorrow to the later one and then


adjust the return later if needed? I recognize that will be two sets of


changes. I can’t confirm right now the return flight time.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
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Julie Kay Roberts


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


On Sep 8, 2019, at 8:38 PM, Linda LawhornBrown - NOAA Federal


<linda.lawhornbrown@noaa.gov> wrote:


Julie, will the return flight change?


Sent from my iPhone


On Sep 8, 2019, at 8:19 PM, Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


<julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:


Recommend the senior team take the 8:10pm


direct flight. Staff could take the one currently


booked at 4:45ish. That allows a full day in the


office if meetings are needed.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric


Administration


On Sep 8, 2019, at 7:44 PM, Stuart Levenbach


- NOAA Federal


<Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov> wrote:


+ Taylor


Taylor will also be joining.  Taylor,


please work with Linda on travel.


I will have a rental car.


Stu


On Sun, Sep 8, 2019 at 6:52 PM


NWS PCO - NOAA Service Account


<nws.pco@noaa.gov> wrote:


Thank you.  Appreciate the


update.


--

Charles Bell
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Program Coordination Officer


NOAA's National Weather


Service Office of the Under


Secretary


desk: 202-482-1162


cell: 


On Sun, Sep 8, 2019, 6:51 PM


Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


<julie.roberts@noaa.gov> wrote:


Charles


Stu will be traveling. We may


need to adjust the timing for


the WFO visit to earlier in the


day. I will have information on


the schedule tomorrow.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and


Atmospheric Administration


On Sep 8, 2019, at 6:29 PM,


NWS PCO - NOAA Service


Account <nws.pco@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Julie,


Thank you.  Will


you be joining us at


the WFO as well?


Charles


--

Charles Bell


Program


Coordination


Officer


NOAA's National


Weather Service


Office of the Under


Secretary


desk: 202-482-1162


cell: 


(b)(6)

(b)(6)
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Secretary


desk: 202-482-1162


cell: 


On Sun, Sep 8,


2019, 1:26 PM Julie


Roberts - NOAA


Federal


<julie.roberts@noa


a.gov> wrote:


Thank you Charles


I will most likely


be traveling with


him.


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts


Deputy Chief of


Staff


National Oceanic


and Atmospheric


Administration


On Sep 8, 2019, at


1:19 PM, NWS


PCO - NOAA


Service Account


<nws.pco@noaa.g


ov> wrote:


Julie,


I just


got


off


the


phon


e


with


Paul


Schlat


ter


with


NWA.


He


relay


ed
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that


as of


now


there


will


be


four


medi


a


outlet


s at


the


confe


rence


:


Wash


ingto


n


Post,


CNN,


NPR


Birmi


ngha


m


and a


local


broad


cast


statio


n.


Medi


a


came


ras


are


not


allow


ed in


the


main


room


(how


ever,


peopl


e


may


still


strea


m or


recor


d it


on




recor


d it


on


their


perso


nal


devic


es).


After


his


speec


h he


said


that


medi


a


folks


might


attem


pt to


do an


interv


iew


with


Dr.


Jacob


s


outsid


e of


the


main


room.


Just


want


ed to


bring


this


to


your


attent


ion.


Charl


es


--
Charle


s Bell




 Progr


am

Coordi


nation

Officer


NOAA'


s

Nation


al

Weath


er

Servic


e


Office

of the

Under

Secret


ary


 desk
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